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March 31, 2016 

 

 

Mr. Scott Stoudenmire 

City of Coconut Creek 

Deputy Director of Sustainable Development 

4800 West Copans Road 

Coconut Creek, FL 33063 

 

RE: T-Mobile – (842800 – TMO 700) 

 Coconut Creek (3601 Vinkemulder Road) 

    

Dear Mr. Stoudenmire, 

 

 At your request, on behalf of the City of Coconut Creek (“City”), CityScape Consultants, 

Inc. (“CityScape”) in its capacity as telecommunications consultant for the City, has considered 

the merits of the above referenced application submitted by Crown Castle on behalf of T-Mobile 

USA (“Applicant”) to upgrade equipment on an existing one hundred ninety (190) foot lattice 

tower.  The tower is owned by Crown Castle International and is located at 3601 Vinkemulder 

Road, Coconut Creek, Florida, see Figure 1. 

 

Support Structure & Equipment 

 

The purpose of the proposal is to allow the Applicant to install new equipment for 4G 

LTE service, which will support higher speed wireless broadband.  The proposed modifications 

to the tower equipment will occur at the one hundred sixty-five (165) foot level, see Appendix, 

Exhibit A.  The Applicant currently maintains nine (9) panel antennas (3 per sector) and 

associated equipment (RRUs/TMAs, etc.) and fourteen (14) feed lines. The Applicant is 

removing ten (10) RRU’s and replacing with twelve (12) RRUs.  The new antenna configuration 

is depicted in Appendix, Exhibit B 

 

The Applicant previously submitted applicable letters of compliance with all Federal 

Communications Commission (FCC) guidelines regarding Radio Frequency (RF) energy and 

exposure limits and RF interference with other radio services in a letter dated November 19, 

2012. 
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Structural Analysis 

 

The Applicant provided a new structural analysis, prepared by GPD Group, dated  

March 3, 2016.  The report indicates that the structure was calculated using ANSI/TIA-222-G 

and the “C” exposure category.   The final configuration will have a new stress rating of 83.9% 

(foundation) and 103.1% (tower), just under the maximum allowed of 105%, see Appendix,  

Exhibit C.  It is noted that the previous analysis from 2014 indicated the loading was 103.5%.  

The addition of two RRUs herein is minor.  The 2014 analysis included a small 2.4GHz 

broadband antenna and mount at the 137 foot level which does not appear on the current study.  

The latest analysis also notes a “modification inspection” (no date shown) was made; thus it is 

believed that this information is the most accurate and that the mount at 137 feet is now empty as 

noted.  Any future additions should be closely monitored to ensure the tower is not overloaded. 

 

Under the Middle Class Tax Relief and Job Creation Act of 2012 (“The Act”) any 

personal wireless facility collocation, modification or upgrade may qualify for streamlined 

processing.  Furthermore, under Section 6409(a) it can qualify for administrative approval if the 

request meets six criteria, most notably (1) it does not increase the structure height by 10% or 20 

feet, whichever is greater, (2) it does not increase the structure width by 20 feet and (3) it does 

not require any excavation outside the existing ground compound.  Section 6409(a) further states 

that if an application meets the criteria, the application should be approved and not denied.  

CityScape has determined this application complies with the Act and should be approved. 

 

The submitted application conforms to the requirements of City codes and State of 

Florida wind codes and structural integrity.  Therefore, it is CityScape’s recommendation that the 

City approve the application with the following conditions: 

 

The facility shall remain secured and protected from unauthorized personnel. 

 

I certify that to the best of my knowledge all of the information included herein is accurate at the 

time of this report. CityScape is only employed by local governments and has unbiased opinions.  

All recommendations are based on technical merits without prejudice, according to prevailing 

laws and codes.   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

 

 

Jonathan N. Edwards, P.E. 

CityScape Consultants, Inc.  



T-Mobile – (842800 – TMO 700) 

Coconut Creek – 3601 Vinkemulder Road 

Page 3  

 

 

 

Figure 1 – Site Location 
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Exhibit A - Existing Support Structure 
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Exhibit B –Proposed Antenna Configuration 
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Exhibit C – Structural Analysis 


